COMMISSION ITEM SUMMARY

Condensed Title:
Request For Approval To Purchase, Two (2) Medtec Ambulances From Ten-8 Fire Equipment, Inc.,
Pursuant To Florida State Contract No. 08-08-0909, In The Amount Of $391,698.00.

Key Intended Outcome Supported:
Increase community satisfaction with city government.

Supporting Data (Surveys, Environmental Scan, etc.):
97% of residents and 95% of business rated Fire services as excellent or good.
96% of residents and 93% of business rated EMR as excellent or good.

Issue: .
Shall the Mayor and City Commission approve the purchase?

ltem Summary/Recommendation:

The two (2) Medtec ambulances, are approved budgeted replacements in fiscal year 09/10 and will be
funded by the Fleet Management Capital Replacement Account No. 510-1780-000673. This equipment will
be used in support of medical emergencies and disaster services for the residents of Miami Beach.

The Administration recommends approving the purchase.

Advisory Board Recommendation:

n/a
Financial Information: ) i}
Source of | Amount : , Account
Funds: 1 | $391,698.00 510-1780-000673 Fleet Management Fund Capital
Lo Replacement Account.
¢>B®
| $391,698.00 (includes application of trade in value of $34,000)
Financial impact Summary:
City Clerk’s Office Legislative Tracking:
l Andrew E. Terpak J
Sign-Offs: ;
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MIAMIBEACH

City of Miami Beach, 1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, Florida 33139, www.miamibeachfi.gov

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Matti Herrera Bower and Members of the City Commission

FROM:  Jorge M. Gonzalez, City Manager W j‘ﬁﬁ

DATE: April 14, 2010

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO PURCHASE, TWO (2) MEDTEC AMBULANCES
FROM TEN-8 FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC., PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATE
CONTRACT NO. 08-08-0909, IN THE AMOUNT OF $391,698.00.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION

Approve the purchase.

FUNDING

$391,698.00 Funding is available from the Fleet Management Capital Replacement
Account No. 510-1780-000673 (includes application of trade in value of
$34,000).

ANALYSIS

The two (2) Medtec Ambulances are recommended to be purchased pursuant to Florida
State Contract No. 08-08-0909.

The two (2) Medtec Ambulances are approved budgeted replacements in fiscal year 09/10,
and will be funded by the Fleet Management Capital Replacement Account No. 510-1780-
000673.

s The Fire Department maintains a fleet of nine Rescue Vehicles to provide for six
front line units and three reserve units at all times. The reserve units are used when
Preventative Maintenance and/or emergency repairs are being performed on the
front line units and when special events/emergency staffing is necessary (i.e.
hurricanes, spring breaks, Memorial Day, etc.).

e The new units will have specialized compartment for refrigeration units to meet the
County wide medical protocols on post resuscitation hypothermic treatment, as well
as the State requirements for Advanced Cardiac Life Support certification.

e The continual breakdown of the older vehicles have required the Fire Departmentto
borrow rescue units from neighboring departments during special events. The
newer model rescue units will have less maintenance and downtime.

14



